



GROSSMONT-CUYAMACA
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

GCCCD Vision, Mission and Value Statement

Vision: Transforming lives through learning.

Sustainability Committee

**February 20, 2019 @ 10:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m., Meeting Notes
GC Bldg. 80 District Teleconference Room**

Senior Director, Districtwide Facilities	Ken Emmons/Chair	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Members Present	<input type="checkbox"/>	11
Sustainability Specialist	Jacqueline Hall	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Academic Senate Rep – CC	<input type="checkbox"/>	
Vice Chancellor Business Services	Sue Rearic	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Academic Senate Rep – GC	<input type="checkbox"/>	
Vice President-Admin Services – CC	Sahar Abushaban	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Classified Staff Rep – Foundation	<input type="checkbox"/>	
Vice President-Admin Services – GC	Bill McGreevy	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Classified Staff Rep – District	<input type="checkbox"/>	
Director-Campus Facilities – CC	Francisco Gonzalez	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Student Rep – CC	<input type="checkbox"/>	
Director-Campus Facilities – GC	Loren Holmquist	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Student Rep – GC	<input type="checkbox"/>	
Director-Human Resources		<input type="checkbox"/>	Program Manager – Prop V	Fred Parker	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Director-Communications & Public Info	Anne Krueger	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<i>Recorder:</i>	Natalie Yturralde	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Director-Campus & Parking Services	Nicole Conklin	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<i>Districtwide Facilities and Electrical Maintenance-Administrative Assistant</i>		

1. Recycling Summary & Next Steps	Organic recycling solutions – Any food not served 10k fine a day coming soon in August 2019 Need to change recycling provider Need to get a contract right away District will cover cost for the Recycling Budget Waste Management needs 2weeks to switchover/will train student workers.
2. Solar Summary of Options	PPA Options Worksheet Add column of Current Utility Cost w/SDGE Make into 1page talking points GC Lot 7 and CC Lot 5 suggested for starting areas Call Boxes will stay in exact locations Bill McGreevy – asking about phasing and if it will cost more later?/stable companies only Sue to take to Cabinet Jacqueline Hall – Will get info on who purchased it. PPA and or a Cash purchase phasing.(will get info from other customers) JH will bring info and attend upcoming College Facilities Committee Meetings. CC Facilities Meeting 3/15 th & GC Facilities Meeting 3/6. Upcoming Meetings (FYI): President’s Cabinet 3/11Extended Cabinet 3/18 &.

<p>3. Cenergistic Items:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Data Review/Recommendations • Green X • Newsletter 	<p>Ran out of time.</p>
<p>4. Site Updates</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nicole Conklin – Document Review 	<p>Nicole Conklin: Proposing to put Commuter in Workday for new hires. Ask Sue about New Board Policy or add to AP.</p>
<p>5. Items from the floor</p>	

Upcoming Meeting: Sustainability Committee Meeting-May 15, 2019 9:30 a.m. – 11:00a.m. @ CC TBD